COMMENT	AUTHORITY
— 70 No. 2 Butter Hill Manor House	se 8175
The Roch family have been established here for many generations. Fenton saw a deed, temp. Eliz. in which it is termed THE GRANGE OF BUTTER HILL; he supposed it may have belonged to Pill Priory. Here (1897) is still preserved a spit turned by a dog wheel.	
Roch Jamely 1607-1906. Glarged in	
early C18th to 5 bays & 3 storeys with	
full height stair in projecting bay in	
C. 1830 extended by two further bays	Lhoyd T. 1986.
(on right) and remodelled inside all	
rather plain, possibly by Owen of	
Haverbordwest An even bigger 4	
shoreys at the back Outbilldings	T
dated 1842. Abandoned 1966, now	
beyond repair. Shell grotto in grounds.	
breder to the state of the stat	